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Code A a - 39819195
From: Julian Graves | Code A | Lt
Sent: 25 February 2011 09:13 \
To: Code A
Subject: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton request for
erasure - acknowledgement
Dear{ Code A'

Your appeal below has been forwarded to me for consideration. | will consider your appeal in line with our
comments and complaints procedure for information requests. This sets a target response time of 20 working days. |
will endeavour to respond to you within this timeframe.

Yours sincerely
Julian Graves

Julian Graves

Information Access Manager
General Medical Council

3 Hardman Street
Manchester

M3 3AW

Code A

Froms Code A
Sent: 24 February 2011 23:17
To:! Code A

Subject: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton request for erasure

Deari Code A

Thank you for your reply.

I would like to request internal review.

1. There are eight principles of Data Protection Act 1998 and none
would have been breached if the information requested was redacted
in the document you hold. For ease of reference here is Schedule 1

of DPA 1998:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/29/schedule/1

Which Section of Schedule 1 DPA 1998 do you think would be breached

if only date was supplied?

| am only interested in the date when Dr Jane Barton applied for
voluntary erasure. Date of an application for voluntary erasure
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cannot be construed as protected under DPA 1998 in a case such as
Dr Jane Barton's very much in the public eye and of much
interest.GMC's own Chief Executive stated she should have been
erased from medical register.

2. Public Interest Test has not been applied when refusing this
request made under Freedom of information Act 2000.

3. Full reasons have not been supplied such as which section of DPA
1998 would be breached. Please, let me know which section of the
DPA Principles, have you applied in you refusal.

4. There are exemptions (Part IV DPA 1998) to the non-disclosure of
sensitive personal data. GMC is a public body and thus open to
external scrutiny. Accountability does require a certain degree of
openness in public view.

5. Part IV Section 32 (b) and 6 of DPA 1998 allow disclosure in
this case. Please, reconsider. For ease of reference:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/29/section/32

6. Section 2(2)b of FOIA 2000 has not been applied as per DBERR v.
Information Commissioner and Friends of the Earth (EA 2007/0072
29-4-2008) at the time the request for information has been made.

&. When deciding to disclose or not Data Controller is advised by
Information Commissioners Office to consider to what extent
information is already in the public domain. It is known aiready
that Dr Barton made the request for erasure.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Ref: IAT/ME/F11/3557

With reference to your e-mail of 5 February 2011, please see
attached
letter of today's date.

Regards

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this
communication may contain privileged or confidential information
which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its
attachments may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for
which it has been sent.

if you are not the addressee or have received this email in error,
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please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on
it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then
immediately delete it.

General Medical Council

3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3AW

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN

The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 8AE
Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CF10 4RU

9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD

The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and
Scotland (SC037750)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-61320-32736465@whatdotheyknow.com

If you find WhatDoTheyKnow useful as an FOI officer, please ask
your web manager to suggest us on your organisation's FOI page.
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